

City of Rochester, New Hampshire CITY COUNCIL – APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE 31 Wakefield Street • Rochester, NH 03867 (603) 332-1167

www.RochesterNH.net

Appointments Committee Minutes

September 6, 2017

Committee Members Present:

Sandra Keans, Chair James Gray, Vice-Chair Ray Barnett Tom Abbott Donna Bogan

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. on September 6, 2017.

Peter Bruckner – Historic District Commission

Mr. Bruckner has lived here several years and has taken to the community. He has an airplane based at Skyhaven and is the Mayor's appointment to the commission. He is an architect by profession.

Councilor Gray moved to recommend; Councilor Abbott seconded Mr. Bruckner to be nominated for reappointment to the Historic District Commission. The Appointments Committee unanimously recommends Peter Bruckner for reappointment to the Historic District Commission, term to expire January 2, 2021.

Joyce Bruckner - Planning Board - Alternate

Ms. Bruckner has a background working and volunteering in mass with the local planning board and transportation planning.

Councilor Gray moved to recommend; Councilor Abbott seconded Ms. Bruckner to be nominated for appointment to the Planning Board as an Alternate. The Appointments Committee unanimously recommends Joyce Buckner for appointment as an alternate to the Planning Board, term to expire January 2, 2020.

Nancy Dibble - Historic District

Ms. Dibble has thoroughly enjoyed her previous terms and believes it serves an excellent purpose. There has been a good relationship with applicants.

The Appointments Committee unanimously recommends Nancy Dibble be reappointed to the Historic District Commission, term to expire January 2, 2020.

Michael Dionne – Conservation Commission

Mr. Dionne works in this field for the state of NH and is extremely knowledgeable.

Councilor Gray moved to recommend; Councilor Abbott seconded Mr. Dionne to be nominated for reappointment to the Conservation Commission. The Appointments Committee unanimously recommends Michael Dionne for reappointment to the Conservation Commission, term to expire January 2, 2020.

Mark Collopy - Planning Board - Alternate

Mr. Collopy served 20 years as a police officer and lived in Rochester all of these years. With 5 children, he has volunteered with many youth organizations. He has worked as department liaison on the new police station which has piqued his interest in development. His position allows the time for this.

Councilor Barnett moved to recommend; Councilor Abbott seconded Mr. Collopy to be nominated for appointment as an alternate to the Planning Board. The Appointments Committee unanimously recommends Mark Collopy as an alternate on the Planning Board, term to expire January 2, 2021.

Marilyn Jones - Historic District Commission

Ms. Jones lives in an old home and loves the character of the downtown. She agrees with other members that the commission works well, except that more time could be spent with applicants at the time of filings. Folks would be more comfortable at the presentation.

Councilor Barnett moved to recommend; Councilor Abbott seconded Ms. Jones to be nominated for reappointment to the Historic District Commission for a 3-year term. The Appointments Committee unanimously recommends Marilyn Jones be reappointed to the Historic District Commission, term to expire, January 2, 2020.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:45pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandra B. Keans, Chair